

# Mohammad Obaid Ullah

## Contact and Profile;

House No 710, Phase 3, Armour  
Colony, Manki Sharif Road, Nowshera  
Cantt, Nowshera.

**Contact:** 0344-9086667

**Alternate:** 0333-9359305

**Marital Status:** Married

**CNIC Number:** 17301-7327679-3

**Having valid Driving License**

muhammadobaid8@hotmail.com  
wetbisp2016@gmail.com

## Languages

English	Pashtu
Hindko	Punjabi(Attock)
Urdu	

## Field Locations;

Peshawar	Charsadda
Nowshera	Mardan
Swabi	Rawalpindi
Jhelum	Chakwal
Attock	Hyderabad
Karachi	Lahore
Swat	Sargodha
Khushab	Bakkhar
Dera Ismail Khan	

## Education

**B.Sc : Double Maths and Physics - 2005**

F.G Degree College For Boys, Peshawar, KPK, Pakistan

**F.Sc: Pre-Engineering- 2002**

F.G Degree College For Boys, Peshawar, KPK, Pakistan

**Matriculation: Science- 2000**

Municipal Inter College Wazir Bagh, Peshawar, KPK, Pakistan

## Certifications

**MS Office (certificate): 6 Months Course from Oriental College of  
Computer Science, Hashtnagri, Peshawar, KPK, Pakistan**

## Career Overview

More than 16 years of experience with successful management of disaggregated community and staff members. In several assignments managing trainings and Field activities as team leader. Establishing and monitoring productivity goals and leading cross functional teams on key projects. Organization processes and procedures for the activities have been designed. Proven leadership skills gained from managing a number of Projects and Field Surveys.

## Appreciations and Accomplishments



### Certificate of Appreciation

C.E.O Aiming Change for Tomorrow (ACT) regarding valuable contribution as Resource Person in Pilot testing of LSBE (Life Skills Based Education) National Guidelines at Community level on Children, Parents, Community and Teachers in District Nowshera and Mardan.



### Certificate of Appreciation

**Deputy District Education Officer (DyDEO) Female  
Hazro, District Attock**

Regarding **Extraordinary Facilitation in the  
Establishment of closed Schools in Tehsil Hazro.**



### Certificate of Appreciation

**District Election Commission Officer, District Attock**  
Regarding **Conduct Seminar on "8300" Vote  
Registration Campaign** in Collaboration with DEC office  
Attock

## Professional Trainings

- Two Days Training on **LQAS (Lot Quality Assurance Sampling)** on 17th, 18th March 2020 organized by APEX Consulting Pakistan Pvt. Limited in Peshawar.
- Two Days Training on **Safety and Security** on April 24th, 25th 2019 organized by ACT (Aiming Change for Tomorrow).
- One Day Consultative Session on **Girls Birth Registration** Held on Feb 21, 2012 organized by Gender Support Unit, Attock.
- One Day Capacity Building Training on **Gender Concepts and Gender Main Streaming** Held on May 15, 2012 organized by Gender Support Unit, Attock.
- Two Days Workshop on Capacity Building on “**Engaging Faith Based Leaders on Women Rights and Gender Based Violence Prevention**” Held on Feb 24, 25, 2017 organized by Shirakat, Islamabad.

## Experiences

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Right To Play (International)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Project Assistant (PA)</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Building Bridges Through Sports (BBTS)-Sports For Development (S4D)</b>
<b>Funded By</b>	<b>GIZ-German government international aid agency</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>District Nowshera, KPK</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>September 2023- February 2024</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Program Management, Coordination, Social Mobilization, Life Skills Based Education</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Pakistan Village Development Program (PVDP)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Women Protection and Empowerment Officer (WPEO)</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Women, Adolescents Access to Integrated Health and GBV Interventions</b>
<b>Funded By</b>	<b>International Rescue Committee (IRC)-Global Affairs Canada (GAC)</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>Dera Ismail Khan, KPK</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>December 2022-July 2023</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Program Management, Coordination, Social Mobilization</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>TransCold (HVAC Engineers and Contractors)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Admin and Finance Officer</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>Punjab Small Industrial Estate, Jhang Bahter, Taxila</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>June 2022-November 2022</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Administration, Finance And Accounts, Financial Software operation</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Human Resource Learning Center (HRLC)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>District Coordinator</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Trainings of Health Care Staff regarding Multiple Micro-Nutrient Supplementations (MMS)</b>
<b>Funded By</b>	<b>Nutrition International (NI)</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>District Swabi, KPK</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>December 2021-March 2022</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Logistics and Supply Chain</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Aiming Change For tomorrow (ACT)
<b>Designation</b>	Training Resorce Person
<b>Project</b>	Pilot Rollout of LSBE (Life Skills Based Education) National Guidelines Sessions in Two Districts of KPK
<b>Location</b>	District Nowshera And Mardan, KPK
<b>Duration</b>	August 2021- December 2021
<b>Department</b>	Individual Consultancy, Trainings, Life Skills Based Education, Supply Chain
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Chip Training and Consultant Pvt. Ltd (CTC)
<b>Designation</b>	District Monitor
<b>Project</b>	Monitoring Typhoid Conjugate Vaccine (TCV) Catch-up Campaign 2021 Phase II
<b>Location</b>	District Jhelum, Punjab
<b>Duration</b>	April 2021- July 2021
<b>Department</b>	MEAL, Trainings, Door to Door Surveys, Social Mobilization
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Chip Training and Consultant Pvt. Ltd (CTC)
<b>Designation</b>	District Monitor
<b>Project</b>	Monitoring Typhoid Conjugate Vaccine (TCV) Catch-up Campaign 2021 Phase I
<b>Location</b>	District Rawalpindi and Chakwal, Punjab
<b>Duration</b>	November 2020- February 2021
<b>Department</b>	MEAL, Trainings, Door to Door Surveys, Social Mobilization
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Pak Multi Services ((PMS) Pvt. Ltd
<b>Designation</b>	Supervisor
<b>Project</b>	Provision of Janitorial Services to National Bank of Pakistan
<b>Location</b>	District Mardan, KPK
<b>Duration</b>	October 2020- November 2020
<b>Department</b>	Supervision, HR, Monitoring, Liasaning
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Aiming Change For Tomorrow (ACT) –Intrnational
<b>Designation</b>	District In-Charge-Community Development Officer (CDO)
<b>Project</b>	Gender Based Violence (GBV) Prevention through Social Mobilization and Advocacy
<b>Location</b>	District Nowshera, KPK
<b>Duration</b>	January 2017- August 2020
<b>Department</b>	Supervision, HR, Monitoring, Finance, Liasaning, Trainings, Social Mobilization
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Institute of Social and Cultural Sciences (ISCS), University of Punjab and Center for Culture and Development (CKU)
<b>Designation</b>	Field Researcher / Enumerator
<b>Project</b>	Field Research Study Survey for Analysis of Linkages between Art and Culture and Sustainable Development, Peace and Reconciliation in Pakistan
<b>Location</b>	District Peshawar, KPK
<b>Duration</b>	July 2016 - July 2016 (1 Months)
<b>Department</b>	Research, Data Collection, Liasaning
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Aurat Foundation (AF)
-----------------------------	-----------------------

<b>Designation</b>	Team Leader / Enumerator
<b>Project</b>	Waseela – E – Taleem (WeT), Benazir Income Support Program (BISP)
<b>Location</b>	District Nowshera, KPK
<b>Duration</b>	April 2016 - June 2016
<b>Department</b>	Data Collection, Team Lead, Supervision
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Aurat Foundation (AF)
<b>Designation</b>	Tehsil Coordinator (TC)
<b>Project</b>	Waseela – E – Taleem (WeT), Benazir Income Support Program (BISP)
<b>Location</b>	District Nowshera, KPK
<b>Duration</b>	December 2014 - April 2016
<b>Department</b>	Data Collection, Team Lead, Supervision, HR, Trainings, Monitoring
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Aurat Foundation (AF)
<b>Designation</b>	Enumerator Cum Team Leader
<b>Project</b>	Waseela – E – Taleem (WeT), Benazir Income Support Program (BISP)
<b>Location</b>	District Nowshera, KPK
<b>Duration</b>	November 2014 - December 2014
<b>Department</b>	Data Collection, Team Lead
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Semiotics Pvt. Consulting Firm
<b>Designation</b>	Team Supervisor
<b>Project</b>	Cambridge School Survey
<b>Location</b>	District Attock, Punjab
<b>Duration</b>	April 2014 - May 2014
<b>Department</b>	Data Collection, Team Lead, Coordination
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Leadership for Environment and Development, LEAD Pakistan
<b>Designation</b>	Education Activitst, Network Coordinator (NC)
<b>Project</b>	Alif Ailaan Education Campaign
<b>Location</b>	District Attock, Punjab
<b>Duration</b>	February 2014 - April 2014
<b>Department</b>	Data Collection, Community Sessions, Workshops, Trainings, Finance
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Basic Education for Awareness, Reforms and Empowerment (BEAFRE)
<b>Designation</b>	District Long-Term Observer (D-LTO)
<b>Project</b>	Alif Ailaan Education Campaign
<b>Location</b>	District Attock, Punjab
<b>Duration</b>	January 2013 – October 2013
<b>Department</b>	Community Sessions, Workshops, Trainings, Finance
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	Basic Education for Awareness, Reforms and Empowerment (BEAFRE)
<b>Designation</b>	Constituency Coordinator (CC)
<b>Project</b>	Supporting Transparency, Accountability and Electoral Process (STAEP) in Pakistan
<b>Location</b>	District Attock, Punjab

<b>Duration</b>	<b>August 2009 – January 2013</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Community Sessions, Workshops, Trainings, Election Observation</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Innovative Development Strategies (IDS) – Aurat Foundation (AF)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Supervisor Cum Enumerator</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Rapid Assessment Survey of the Benazir Income Support Program (BISP)</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>District Attock, Punjab</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>July 2009 - August 2009</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Data Collection, Supervision, Logistics</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Basic Education for Awareness, Reforms and Empwerment (BEFARE)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Training Officer (TO)</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Institutional Capacity Building of Various Monitoring Committees (UC, Tehsil and District Level)</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>District Attock, Punjab</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>April 2008 - December 2008</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Trainings, Surveys, Coordination with departments</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Basic Education for Awareness, Reforms and Empwerment (BEFARE)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Constituency Coordinator (CC)</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Constituency Relations Program (CRP)</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>District Attock, Punjab</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>August 2008 - November 2008</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Trainings, Data Collection</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Basic Education for Awareness, Reforms and Empwerment (BEFARE)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Observer District Coordinator (ODC)</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Voter Education and Observation</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>District Attock, Punjab</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>September 2007 - February 2008</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Trainings, Data Collection</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Basic Education for Awareness, Reforms and Empwerment (BEFARE)</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Static Observer (SO)</b>
<b>Project</b>	<b>Observation of Audit of Preliminary Voter Lists</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>District Attock, Punjab</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>June 2007 - July 2007</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Trainings, Data Collection, Observation</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

<b>Name of Organization</b>	<b>Standar Public School, Deobandi Jehangira</b>
<b>Designation</b>	<b>Senior Science Teacher</b>
<b>Location</b>	<b>District Nowshera, KPK</b>
<b>Duration</b>	<b>January 2006 - May 2007</b>
<b>Department</b>	<b>Teaching, Maintainness of Discipline</b>
<b>TORs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Detail TOR is available and will be share as per requirement.</li> </ul>

## References

- Mr. Mubasher Nabi** Founding Director, Aiming Change for Tomorrow (ACT)  
0301-8562934, [mnabi@act-international.org](mailto:mnabi@act-international.org)
- Mr. Zia Ul Haq** Director Programs, Pakistan Village Development Program (PVDP)  
0333-9197920, [ziapvdp@gmail.com](mailto:ziapvdp@gmail.com)
- Mr. Mubasher Banori** C.E.O Aiming Change for Tomorrow (ACT)  
0333-5574727, [mubashir@act-international.org](mailto:mubashir@act-international.org)
- Mr. Dr. Asif Shahzad** Divisional Officer EPI-WHO, Rawalpindi Division.  
0300-7681650, [shahzadm@who.int](mailto:shahzadm@who.int), [asif196@hotmail.com](mailto:asif196@hotmail.com).
- Mr. Dr. Wasim Iqbal** Chief Executive Officer (C.E.O), Health, District Jhelum  
0300-5421011, 0544-9270266, 0544-9270172, [dsvjhelum@yahoo.com](mailto:dsvjhelum@yahoo.com)
- Mr. Tanvir Ahmad** Admin In-Charge and Head of Finance BEFARe  
091-5854475,5840631, [tanvir@befare.org](mailto:tanvir@befare.org)
- Mrs. Asifa Shahwar** Election Observation Manager (EOM), BEFARe,  
0332-5638737, [as.askhan.khan1@gmail.com](mailto:as.askhan.khan1@gmail.com)
- Mr. Mohammad Nadeem Khan** District Election Commission Officer Attock, ECP Attock  
03339171983, [mnadeemkhan2014@yahoo.com](mailto:mnadeemkhan2014@yahoo.com)
- Mr. Saad Sultan** Project Coordinator, LEAD Pakistan  
03215863610, [ssultan@lead.org.pk](mailto:ssultan@lead.org.pk)
- Mr. Hussain Ali** District Coordinator, Waseela-e-Taleem (WeT) BISP, Aurat Foundation  
03469183507, [hussainalikhan07@gmail.com](mailto:hussainalikhan07@gmail.com)



National Bank of Pakistan  
نیشنل بینک آف پاکستان

